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-C:WF'ICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE -
WEAPONS SYSTEMS EVALUATION GROUP 

WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

6 June 1952 

Dear General Caniner 

Please allow me to thank you !or your letter of 17 li.a1' 1952, 
concerning the activities of SCAG. It is indeed eatie:t'ying to 
learn that you have found our eiforts of interest and value to 
ASFA. I, for one. wish to assure ;you that I will be most happy 
at 8.1V time to do what l can to assist your agency in accomplisnmg 
its critically important mission. 

I feel that there is one wq in which the original !lCAG may 
still be of some aBBistance to you. Our !indinga were put to­
gether 1n the raport which was presented to you and Admiral nenger 
at the conclusion ot the Karch meeting. Since that time several 
O! us have had the opportunity to discuss various aspects o! the . 
re~ort with Admiral Wenger,, Captain Harper, Ur. Friedmann, 
Dr. Campaigne and others in AFSA. In these inf'orr al discussion 
those o! us available had the opportunity to consider the conmenta 
or AFSA personnel on our reCODi.· endationa and !indinga, and to 
attempt to clarify our intent; unf'ortune.tely, however, most ot 
the out-or-t.own SCAG personnel did not take part in these 
discussions. I !alt, and still !eel, that it would be bighJ.T 
desirable to present. AFSA 1·a coJI111ents to t.he ent.ira SCAG,, for 
the purf()se or enabling SCAG to take them into consideration 
in expanding or clarif~ing various aspects of its »arch re}X>rt. 

I should like, therefore, to suibrest for your consideration 
__ that the original CiCAG be called together once more in the near 
tuture,, for the purpose o! di~cussing such aspects or its report 
as may eeem to AFSA to warrant cor.ment, and to give SCAG, as a 
body, the opportunity to repl.¥ to these conments. I have com­
municated these views to Ur. Engstrom and to llr. Speakman, 1'ho 
agreA in substance with thie su~estion. 

Kajor General Ralph J, l!anine 

Very sincerely yours, 

- -

H. P. ROBERTSON 
Director or Research 
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